
REGULAR WASECA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
TUESDAY, JANUARY 3, 2023, 7:00 PM 

AGENDA 

1. SWEARING IN OF NEW COUNCILMEMBERS

2. ELECTION OF MAYOR PRO TEMPORE

3. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

4. MOMENT OF SILENCE/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

6. PUBLIC COMMENT

Those wishing to speak must state their name and address for the record. Each person will 
have three (3) minutes to make his/her remarks. Speakers will address all comments to the 
City Council as a whole and not one individual councilmember. The Council may not take 
action on an item presented during the Public Comment period. When appropriate, the 
Council may refer inquiries and items brought up during the Public Comment period to the 
City Manager for follow up. 

7. REQUESTS AND PRESENTATIONS

8. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Minutes: Council Meeting–December 20, 2022
B. Payroll & Expenditures

9. ACTION AGENDA
A. Resolution 23-01 Approving Acquisition of Real Property

10. REPORTS
A. Interim City Manager’s Report
B. Commission Reports

11. ANNOUNCEMENTS

12. ADJOURNMENT



Waseca City Council Minutes 12/20/2022 

1 

MINUTES 
REGULAR WASECA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 20, 2022 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

1 The regular Waseca City Council meeting was called to order by Mayor Srp at 7:00 p.m. 

Councilmembers Present: Mayor Roy Srp  Daren Arndt 
Mark Christiansen Jeremy Conrath 
John Mansfield Allan Rose 
Stacey Schroeder 

Staff Present: Carl Sonnenberg, Interim City Manager 
Alicia Fischer, Finance Director  
Tina Wilson, PCED, Economic Development Manager 
Bill Green, Planning and Zoning Coordinator 
Julia Hall, City Clerk  

MOMENT OF SILENT PRAYER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

2 A moment of silence was observed. The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was recited. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

3. Motion to approve agenda as written was made by Conrath, seconded by Arndt. Motion
carried 7-0.

PUBLIC COMMENT 

4. Michael and Stephanie Larson, 405 5th Avenue SW; Requested to have a fire call fee of
$500 either reduced or waived.
Motion to reduce to $250 was made by Mansfield, seconded by Srp, with discussion that
past fees had been waived in total.
Motion was amended to waive the full $500 fee by Mansfield, seconded by Srp. Motion
carried 6-1. (Nay Christiansen who would like to review all fees in the next year.)

REQUESTS AND PRESENTATIONS 

5. Carl Sonnenberg, Interim City Manager, presented each Council Member Allan Rose
and Mayor Roy D. Srp plaques to read to each other on their last council meeting
before they both retire. Mayor (and Councilmember) Roy D. Srp with 31 years and
Councilmember (and Mayor Pro Tem) Allan Rose with 26 years.

8A



Waseca City Council Minutes 12/20/2022 

2 

CONSENT AGENDA 

6. Motion to approve the consent agenda as presented was made by Rose, seconded by
Arndt. Motion carried 7-0.

ACTION AGENDA 
7. 

A. Motion was made by Mansfield to approve Resolution 22-65: Goebel Fence Variance- 
730 8th Street, NE. Seconded by Arndt, motion carried 7-0. 

B. Mayor Srp read into record a letter he received from Eli Lutgens with Waseca County 
Pioneer. Representatives from Waseca County News and Waseca County Pioneer were 
available to answer questions.  Motion made to Christiansen designating Waseca 
County News as the Official City Newspaper for 2023, seconded by Schroeder. Motion 
carried 6-1. (Nay Mansfield.) 

C. Adopting the 2023 General Fund & Utility Budgets 
1. Motion was made by Conrath to approve Resolution 22-68 Adopting the 2023 Levy,
seconded by Rose. Motion carried 6-1. (Nay Mansfield.) 
2. Motion was made by Christiansen to approve Resolution 22-69: Adopting 2023
Annual City Budget, seconded by Rose. Motion carried 6-1. (Nay Mansfield.) 

D. Motion was made by Conrath to approve Resolution 22-61: Adopting 2023 EDA Levy, 
seconded by Mansfield. Motion carried 6-1. (Nay Mansfield.) 

E. Motion was made by Conrath to approve the draft Lewer Property Lease as written, 
seconded by Rose. Motion carried 7-0. 

F. Tina Wilson, PCED, City Economic Development Manager reported on an upcoming
Commercial Tax Abatement Request for 2300 Brown Avenue. Motion was made by 
Schroeder for Staff to continue with the process, seconded by Arndt. Motion carried 7-
0. 

G. Motion was made by Conrath to approve Resolution 22-64: Accepting Grant from Mayo 
Clinic Health System Waseca for Water Park ADA Equipment, seconded by Rose. Motion 
Carried 7-0. A note was added by Mansfield that former Councilmember Ted Conrath 
was an integral part of starting the conversation to receive the grant. 

H. Motion was made by Conrath to approve Resolution 22-70 Amending the 2022 Budget, 
seconded by Srp. Motion carried 7-0. 

I. Motion was made by Arndt to approve Resolution 22-71: Setting Street Light Rate 
Structure, seconded by Rose. Motion carried 7-0. 

J. Motion was made by Mansfield to Approve IBEW Union Contract, seconded by Rose. 
Motion carried 7-0. 

REPORTS 

8.  
A.  Interim City Manager’s Report 

1. The Recovery Coordinator Grant is coming to an end and Paul Snook the
Recovery Coordinators contract ends December 30, 2022.



Waseca City Council Minutes 12/20/2022 

3 

2. HK Solutions did complete the work where the deadline was extended at the
last Council Meeting on the new deadline. Final payment request  will be
presented at the January 17th council meeting.

3. The budget savings clarification for the personnel cuts and changes was
handed out.

B. Commission Reports 
1. Planning Commission presented by Arndt:

a. They approved the variance resolution that was presented in item
7A.

b. They approved their 2023 meeting dates.

2. Economic Development Authority presented by Mansfield:
a. They discussed TPC Steel and the items in 7F.
b. The coffee shop that was projected to go in North State Street has

hit some delays with MNDot that the Owner is trying to work
through.

c. The possible Coop that was looking to come to Waseca is paused,
the Owner is formalizing his plans.

3. Discover Waseca Tourism presented by Conrath:
a. Working on possible electric scooters
b. Looking at doing an annual night out in the City, if anyone has any

ideas please let them know.

4. Airport Board presented by Rose:
a. The ceremony for the naming of the Maynard Stensrud field is

Tuesday December 27 at noon, out at the airport.

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

9. 
A. Councilmember Christiansen announced: 

1. Good luck be safe to the snowblowers
2. Happy Holidays
3. To Mayor Srp and Councilmember Rose, best of luck and thank you for

your guidance.

B. Councilmember Arndt announced: 
1. Did not mean to offend anyone in any prior meetings.
2. Thank you to Mayor Srp and Councilmember Rose.

C. Councilmember Rose announced: 
1. Thank you for the 26 years of memories.



Waseca City Council Minutes 12/20/2022 

4 

D. Councilmember Mansfield 
1. Wish everyone a Merry Christmas
2. Honor serving with you Mayor and Councilmember Rose

E. Councilmember Conrath announced: 
1. Merry Christmas and Happy New Year
2. Will miss both Mayor Srp and Councilmember Rose.

F. Councilmember Schroeder announced: 
1. Craig Youngberg gave his final sign-off at the Fire Station after 25 years

and wishes him the best.
2. Also thank you to Mayor Srp and Councilmember Rose
3. Kudos to the City Crews stay warm and stay safe
4. Thank you to those working over the holiday weekend.

G. Mayor Srp announced: 
1. Councilmember Mansfield seconded a motion, after he said how he

opposed it and that is how the council works, you may be opposed to
something but he seconded the motion so they could have the open
forum discussion.

2. Grateful to Stacey Schroeder for making her first motion, he
remembered how “petrified” he was making his first motion years
before, and it got easier.

3. He will miss the position and the people coming to talk to him and
representing the people of the City of Waseca.

ADJOURNMENT 

10. There being no further business to be brought before the Council, it was moved by Arndt

to adjourn the meeting at 8:57 p.m., seconded by Conrath. Motion carried 5-2. (Nay Rose

and Mansfield)

____________________________________ 

___________________ 
MAYOR PRO TEMPORE 

________________________________ 
JULIA HALL 
CITY CLERK 



LIST OF EXPENDITURES

================================================================================================================

City Council 0.00

Streets 29,674.74
Parks 11,451.49
Wastewater 9,129.94

Utility Administration 4,972.19

Utility Offices 7,673.65
Electric  14,301.24

Water 10,716.49
Building and Code Compliance 2,920.11
Police 65,861.30
Administration 2,946.29
Community Aides 597.84

Fire 14,172.83
Paid On Call Fire Department 0.00
PEG 309.21
Election Judges 0.00
Finance 10,142.34
Connections 2,625.30
Community Development 2,090.05
Engineering 15,751.63
Recreation 2,345.28
Econ Development 6,647.34

Total Gross Payroll 214,329.26     

*Less- Payroll Deductions (68,123.64)      

Net Payroll Cost 146,205.62$  

*These costs are included in Accounts Payable totals below

Accounts Payable

Expenditures dated:
December 16, 2022-December 29, 2022
Includes check #'s 158785-158824
Bank ACH Withdrawals……………………………………...……………………..…………554,573.63          

        GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 700,779.25$ 

January 3, 2023

8B



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 12/16/2022 - 12/29/2022 Dec 29, 2022  11:17AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

General Fund

12/29/2022 122223 MN Sales and Use Tax Payable Sales Tax Payable 101-20210-0000 2.21 M

          Total 101202100000: 2.21

12/29/2022 122233 ACH Internal Revenue Service FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 12/25/202 101-21701-0000 22,507.69 M

          Total 101217010000: 22,507.69

12/29/2022 122229 MN Department of Revenue STATE WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 12/25/2022 101-21702-0000 10,171.07 M

12/29/2022 122228 MN Department of Revenue GARNISHMENT  Pay Period: 12/25/2022 101-21702-0000 453.43 M

          Total 101217020000: 10,624.50

12/29/2022 122233 ACH Internal Revenue Service SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 12/25/2022 101-21703-0000 8,055.43 M

12/29/2022 122233 ACH Internal Revenue Service SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 12/25/2022 101-21703-0000 8,643.10 M

          Total 101217030000: 16,698.53

12/29/2022 122230 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH adj 101-21704-0000 .07 M

12/29/2022 122230 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORD Emplr 1%  Pay Period: 12/25/2022 101-21704-0000 1,378.32 M

12/29/2022 122230 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORDINATED Employee  Pay Period: 12/25/20 101-21704-0000 8,959.34 M

12/29/2022 122230 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA POLICE Employee  Pay Period: 12/25/2022 101-21704-0000 7,729.33 M

12/29/2022 122230 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORDINATED Employer  Pay Period: 12/25/20 101-21704-0000 8,959.34 M

12/29/2022 122230 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA POLICE Employer  Pay Period: 12/25/2022 101-21704-0000 11,593.97 M

          Total 101217040000: 38,620.37

12/29/2022 122233 ACH Internal Revenue Service MEDICARE  Pay Period: 12/25/2022 101-21712-0000 2,881.05 M

12/29/2022 122233 ACH Internal Revenue Service MEDICARE  Pay Period: 12/25/2022 101-21712-0000 3,018.48 M

          Total 101217120000: 5,899.53

12/29/2022 122234 MSRS- (DEF COMP) MSRS -  ROTH (AFTER TAX)  Pay Period: 12/25/2022 101-21713-0000 1,350.00 M

12/29/2022 122234 MSRS- (DEF COMP) MSRS -  DEF COMP  Pay Period: 12/25/2022 101-21713-0000 744.00 M

          Total 101217130000: 2,094.00

12/29/2022 122232 Vantagepoint Transfer Agents 457 ICMA -  ROTH (AFTER TAX)  Pay Period: 12/25/2022 101-21714-0000 350.00 M

12/29/2022 122232 Vantagepoint Transfer Agents 457 ICMA DEF COMPENSATION  Pay Period: 12/25/2022 101-21714-0000 582.69 M

          Total 101217140000: 932.69

12/29/2022 122222 Medsurety Flex Reimbursement 101-21716-0000 323.03 M

12/29/2022 122224 Medsurety Flex Reimbursment 101-21716-0000 358.48 M

12/29/2022 122225 Medsurety Flex Reimbursement 101-21716-0000 6.94 M

12/29/2022 122236 Medsurety HSA Contribution  Pay Period: 12/25/2022 101-21716-0000 523.52 M

          Total 101217160000: 1,211.97

12/29/2022 122231 MN Child Support Payment Center CHILD SUPPORT FLAT AMT  Pay Period: 12/25/2022 101-21717-0000 972.76 M

          Total 101217170000: 972.76

12/21/2022 158785 United Healthcare January Payment 101-21720-0000 81,825.31

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 12/16/2022 - 12/29/2022 Dec 29, 2022  11:17AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101217200000: 81,825.31

12/29/2022 20221045 Waseca Art Center 2nd half city contribution 101-41110-4455 1,500.00

12/29/2022 158823 Waseca County Historical Society 2nd Half City Contribution 101-41110-4455 2,250.00

          Total 101411104455: 3,750.00

12/29/2022 20221038 SMART Transit 2nd Half City Contribution 101-41110-4730 10,200.00

          Total 101411104730: 10,200.00

12/29/2022 158802 City of Waseca Petty cash reimb 101-41320-2000 14.12

          Total 101413202000: 14.12

12/29/2022 158817 Shred-it USA LLC Monthly Service 101-41320-3100 21.67

          Total 101413203100: 21.67

12/29/2022 158802 City of Waseca Petty cash reimb 101-41320-3300 27.28

          Total 101413203300: 27.28

12/29/2022 158801 Cintas Corporation First aid cabinet supplies - City Hall 101-41940-2170 97.11

          Total 101419402170: 97.11

12/29/2022 158808 Jetter Clean Inc. Drain cleaning 101-41940-2230 347.50

          Total 101419402230: 347.50

12/29/2022 20221039 Stoltz Cleaning Services LLC City Hall Cleaning 101-41940-3100 367.50

12/29/2022 20221039 Stoltz Cleaning Services LLC City Hall Cleaning and 4th qtr duties 101-41940-3100 742.50

12/29/2022 20221039 Stoltz Cleaning Services LLC City Hall Cleaning 101-41940-3100 367.50

12/29/2022 20221039 Stoltz Cleaning Services LLC City Hall Cleaning 101-41940-3100 294.00

          Total 101419403100: 1,771.50

12/29/2022 158804 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-41940-3200 238.07

12/29/2022 158804 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-41940-3200 147.72

          Total 101419403200: 385.79

12/29/2022 158799 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-41940-3800 730.84

          Total 101419403800: 730.84

12/29/2022 20221031 Innovative Office Supply Office Supplies - Police 101-42100-2000 54.73

          Total 101421002000: 54.73

12/29/2022 20221029 Harren, Andrew Uniform Allowance 101-42100-2180 28.29

12/29/2022 20221037 Schroeder, Timothy Uniform Allowance - Schroeder 101-42100-2180 344.50

12/29/2022 20221040 Streicher's uniform return  101-42100-2180 209.98-

12/29/2022 20221040 Streicher's uniform - Luiken 101-42100-2180 229.96

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 12/16/2022 - 12/29/2022 Dec 29, 2022  11:17AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101421002180: 392.77

12/29/2022 158801 Cintas Corporation First Aid - Police  101-42100-2190 53.67

          Total 101421002190: 53.67

12/29/2022 158811 Least Services Counseling LLC Counceling Service 101-42100-3000 1,230.62

          Total 101421003000: 1,230.62

12/29/2022 158800 Cintas Corp Mats - PD 101-42100-3100 8.98

12/29/2022 158817 Shred-it USA LLC Monthly Service 101-42100-3100 21.67

12/29/2022 20221039 Stoltz Cleaning Services LLC Public Safety Restroom Cleaning 101-42100-3100 78.75

12/29/2022 20221039 Stoltz Cleaning Services LLC Public Safety Restroom Cleaning 101-42100-3100 78.75

12/29/2022 20221039 Stoltz Cleaning Services LLC Public Safety Restroom Cleaning 101-42100-3100 78.75

          Total 101421003100: 266.90

12/29/2022 158804 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-42100-3200 238.07

12/29/2022 158804 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-42100-3200 425.50

12/29/2022 158804 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-42100-3200 44.74

          Total 101421003200: 708.31

12/29/2022 158799 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-42100-3800 604.14

          Total 101421003800: 604.14

12/29/2022 158803 City of Waseca Compliance Check 101-42100-4640 100.00

12/29/2022 158803 City of Waseca Compliance checks 101-42100-4640 150.00

          Total 101421004640: 250.00

12/29/2022 122235 MSRS- (DEF COMP) Youngberg Retirement Payout 101-42200-1110 15,411.17 M

          Total 101422001110: 15,411.17

12/29/2022 158810 Jones & Bartlett Learning LLC Training manuals 101-42200-2170 320.17

          Total 101422002170: 320.17

12/29/2022 158806 Fire Safety USA Inc. Jackets 101-42200-2180 770.00

          Total 101422002180: 770.00

12/29/2022 158801 Cintas Corporation First Aid - Fire  101-42200-2190 71.92

          Total 101422002190: 71.92

12/29/2022 20221025 Border States Electric Supply Heater 101-42200-2210 411.88

          Total 101422002210: 411.88

12/29/2022 158800 Cintas Corp Mats - FD 101-42200-3100 8.99

12/29/2022 20221039 Stoltz Cleaning Services LLC Public Safety Restroom Cleaning 101-42200-3100 78.75

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 12/16/2022 - 12/29/2022 Dec 29, 2022  11:17AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

12/29/2022 20221039 Stoltz Cleaning Services LLC Public Safety Restroom Cleaning 101-42200-3100 78.75

12/29/2022 20221039 Stoltz Cleaning Services LLC Public Safety Restroom Cleaning 101-42200-3100 78.75

          Total 101422003100: 245.24

12/29/2022 158804 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-42200-3200 44.74

          Total 101422003200: 44.74

12/29/2022 158799 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-42200-3800 604.14

12/29/2022 158804 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-42200-3800 48.20

          Total 101422003800: 652.34

12/29/2022 20221026 City Building Inspection Services LLC building inpsections 101-42400-3000 5,807.89

          Total 101424003000: 5,807.89

12/29/2022 158802 City of Waseca Petty cash reimb 101-43000-2000 6.64

          Total 101430002000: 6.64

12/29/2022 158824 Waseca County License Bureau Lund Boat Registration  101-43000-2220 21.10

          Total 101430002220: 21.10

12/29/2022 158802 City of Waseca Petty cash reimb 101-43000-3200 3.40

12/29/2022 122227 Verizon Wireless Monthly Verizon Data Bill 101-43000-3200 80.02 M

          Total 101430003200: 83.42

12/29/2022 158798 Cemstone Products Co concrete mix 101-43100-2170 30.96

12/29/2022 158809 JJS Technical Services air monitor repair 101-43100-2170 433.00

12/29/2022 158812 Lube-Tech & Partners LLC Hand sprayer 101-43100-2170 197.19

12/29/2022 158814 O'Reilly Automotive Inc chain lube for sweeper 101-43100-2170 27.98

          Total 101431002170: 689.13

12/29/2022 158795 Aramark Uniform Services uniform service 101-43100-2180 181.70

12/29/2022 158795 Aramark Uniform Services uniform service 101-43100-2180 181.70

          Total 101431002180: 363.40

12/29/2022 158804 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-43100-3200 47.75

          Total 101431003200: 47.75

12/29/2022 158799 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-43100-3800 840.74

          Total 101431003800: 840.74

12/29/2022 20221028 H & J Fuel Inc Fuel 101-43125-2120 2,070.09

12/29/2022 20221028 H & J Fuel Inc Fuel 101-43125-2120 3,479.82

12/29/2022 20221028 H & J Fuel Inc Fuel 101-43125-2120 3,331.48

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 12/16/2022 - 12/29/2022 Dec 29, 2022  11:17AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101431252120: 8,881.39

12/29/2022 158794 Affordable Lawn Care Inc Snow Hauling 101-43125-3100 1,785.00

          Total 101431253100: 1,785.00

12/29/2022 20221035 M-R Sign Company Inc. sign bases 101-43170-2170 513.64

          Total 101431702170: 513.64

12/29/2022 158804 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-45130-3200 241.55

          Total 101451303200: 241.55

12/29/2022 158799 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45130-3800 473.61

          Total 101451303800: 473.61

12/29/2022 20221024 Amazon Staff Uniforms  101-45200-2180 199.96

          Total 101452002180: 199.96

12/29/2022 158801 Cintas Corporation First Aid Cabinet Supplies 101-45200-2190 53.08

          Total 101452002190: 53.08

12/29/2022 20221036 MTI Distributing Inc. Ventrac Snow Blower Cutting Edge 101-45200-2210 256.61

12/29/2022 20221036 MTI Distributing Inc. Toro Broom Caster Wheel  101-45200-2210 388.21

          Total 101452002210: 644.82

12/29/2022 158804 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-45200-3200 41.25

          Total 101452003200: 41.25

12/29/2022 158799 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45200-3800 408.51

12/29/2022 158799 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45200-3800 32.95

          Total 101452003800: 441.46

12/29/2022 20221039 Stoltz Cleaning Services LLC Library Cleaning 101-45500-3100 250.00

12/29/2022 20221039 Stoltz Cleaning Services LLC Librabry Cleaning 101-45500-3100 250.00

12/29/2022 20221039 Stoltz Cleaning Services LLC Library Cleaning 101-45500-3100 150.00

          Total 101455003100: 650.00

12/29/2022 158799 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45500-3800 673.83

12/29/2022 158804 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-45500-3800 71.42

          Total 101455003800: 745.25

          Total General Fund: 242,755.05

Airport

12/29/2022 122226 CenturyLink Airport Phone and Internet 230-49810-3200 112.10 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 12/16/2022 - 12/29/2022 Dec 29, 2022  11:17AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 230498103200: 112.10

12/29/2022 158799 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 230-49810-3800 62.92

12/29/2022 122240 Xcel Energy Airport Electric 230-49810-3800 278.56 M

12/29/2022 122239 Xcel Energy Airport Electric 230-49810-3800 146.54 M

          Total 230498103800: 488.02

          Total Airport: 600.12

Economic Development-General f

12/29/2022 158797 Cardinal Geographics Retail/Lodging Study - 50% downpayment 261-46700-3100 4,420.00

12/29/2022 158805 DownHome Solutions LLC Setup and Training of New Loan Software 261-46700-3100 1,800.00

          Total 261467003100: 6,220.00

12/29/2022 158805 DownHome Solutions LLC Loan Software 261-46700-4330 2,052.00

          Total 261467004330: 2,052.00

          Total Economic Development-General f: 8,272.00

PEG Channel

12/29/2022 158802 City of Waseca Petty cash reimb 290-41920-2170 58.09

          Total 290419202170: 58.09

12/29/2022 158802 City of Waseca Petty cash reimb 290-41920-5400 39.73

          Total 290419205400: 39.73

          Total PEG Channel: 97.82

Water

12/29/2022 122223 MN Sales and Use Tax Payable Sales Tax Payable 601-20210-0000 1,205.50 M

          Total 601202100000: 1,205.50

12/29/2022 158807 Hawkins Inc Demurrage 601-49401-2170 190.00

          Total 601494012170: 190.00

12/29/2022 158799 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 601-49401-3800 141.60

12/29/2022 122238 Xcel Energy November Service 601-49401-3800 181.66 M

          Total 601494013800: 323.26

12/29/2022 122233 ACH Internal Revenue Service SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 12/25/2022 601-49430-0000 587.67 M

12/29/2022 122233 ACH Internal Revenue Service MEDICARE  Pay Period: 12/25/2022 601-49430-0000 137.43 M

          Total 601494300000: 725.10

12/29/2022 122235 MSRS- (DEF COMP) Meyer Retirement Payout 601-49430-1110 15,532.28 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 12/16/2022 - 12/29/2022 Dec 29, 2022  11:17AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 601494301110: 15,532.28

12/29/2022 158795 Aramark Uniform Services Uniforms  601-49430-2180 14.90

12/29/2022 158795 Aramark Uniform Services uniforms 601-49430-2180 14.90

          Total 601494302180: 29.80

12/29/2022 20221043 Utility Consultants Inc Coliform Testing 601-49430-3100 189.00

          Total 601494303100: 189.00

12/29/2022 158818 South Central College Safety Program 601-49430-4940 216.66

          Total 601494304940: 216.66

12/29/2022 158804 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 601-49585-3200 63.48

12/29/2022 158821 U.S. Postal Service Postage - January utility bills 601-49585-3200 502.48

          Total 601495853200: 565.96

          Total Water: 18,977.56

Sanitary Sewer

12/29/2022 158808 Jetter Clean Inc. Sewer Service Cleaning 602-49470-3100 549.50

          Total 602494703100: 549.50

12/29/2022 158804 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 602-49470-3200 669.33

          Total 602494703200: 669.33

12/29/2022 158799 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 602-49470-3800 23.73

12/29/2022 158799 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 602-49470-3800 217.06

          Total 602494703800: 240.79

12/29/2022 20221027 Continental Research Corporation supplies 602-49480-2170 221.06

12/29/2022 20221027 Continental Research Corporation Hand towels 602-49480-2170 195.02

12/29/2022 158807 Hawkins Inc Alum 602-49480-2170 6,290.64

12/29/2022 158807 Hawkins Inc Demurrage 602-49480-2170 40.00

12/29/2022 158807 Hawkins Inc Demurrage 602-49480-2170 40.00

          Total 602494802170: 6,786.72

12/29/2022 158796 Barnum Gate Services Inc Gate opener 602-49480-2210 117.32

          Total 602494802210: 117.32

12/29/2022 158800 Cintas Corp Floor mat service  602-49480-3100 15.80

12/29/2022 158801 Cintas Corporation First Aid Cabinet Supplies 602-49480-3100 71.29

12/29/2022 20221034 M & R Electric Inc. Building Repairs 602-49480-3100 93.00

12/29/2022 20221043 Utility Consultants Inc Lab Testing 602-49480-3100 1,289.63

          Total 602494803100: 1,469.72

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     8

Check Issue Dates: 12/16/2022 - 12/29/2022 Dec 29, 2022  11:17AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

12/29/2022 158804 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 602-49480-3200 216.29

          Total 602494803200: 216.29

12/29/2022 158799 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 602-49480-3800 2,328.53

12/29/2022 158819 SSI Crestmark MN Holding LLC WWTP Solar Power 602-49480-3800 7,198.63

12/29/2022 158822 USS MN V MT LLC WWTP Solar Power 602-49480-3800 1,232.66

          Total 602494803800: 10,759.82

12/29/2022 158818 South Central College Safety Program 602-49480-4940 216.68

          Total 602494804940: 216.68

12/29/2022 158804 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 602-49585-3200 63.48

12/29/2022 158821 U.S. Postal Service Postage - January utility bills 602-49585-3200 502.49

          Total 602495853200: 565.97

12/29/2022 158802 City of Waseca Petty cash reimb 602-49586-3300 13.99

          Total 602495863300: 13.99

12/29/2022 158820 Stantec Consulting Services Inc WWTP Barscreen Project 602-49593-5300 2,019.00

          Total 602495935300: 2,019.00

12/29/2022 20221034 M & R Electric Inc. electric wiring for barscreen and SWP 602-49593-5400 1,084.29

12/29/2022 158815 Parkson Corporation Bar Screen Renovation 602-49593-5400 30,034.00

12/29/2022 20221044 W W Goetsch Associates Inc. RAS pump repair 602-49593-5400 8,037.39

          Total 602495935400: 39,155.68

          Total Sanitary Sewer: 62,780.81

Electric Utility

12/29/2022 122223 MN Sales and Use Tax Payable Sales Tax Payable 604-20210-0000 31,842.29 M

          Total 604202100000: 31,842.29

12/29/2022 158818 South Central College Safety Program 604-49571-4940 216.66

          Total 604495714940: 216.66

12/29/2022 122237 Xcel Energy November Service 604-49574-3800 584.83 M

          Total 604495743800: 584.83

12/29/2022 158804 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 604-49585-3200 119.04

12/29/2022 158804 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 604-49585-3200 51.22

12/29/2022 158821 U.S. Postal Service Postage - January utility bills 604-49585-3200 502.49

          Total 604495853200: 672.75

12/29/2022 158817 Shred-it USA LLC Monthly Service 604-49586-3100 21.68

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     9

Check Issue Dates: 12/16/2022 - 12/29/2022 Dec 29, 2022  11:17AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 604495863100: 21.68

12/29/2022 20221032 JT Services of MN LED Streetlight Fixtures 604-49593-5300 987.60

12/29/2022 20221041 T & R Electric Inc. Transformers 604-49593-5300 2,298.81

          Total 604495935300: 3,286.41

          Total Electric Utility: 36,624.62

Central Garage Services

12/29/2022 20221030 IFACS cutting edge bolts & nuts 701-43180-2210 215.06

12/29/2022 20221033 Kris Engineering Inc. Blades for grader #23 701-43180-2210 4,597.00

12/29/2022 158816 Paul's Two-Way Radio Repair Mounts 701-43180-2210 104.85

12/29/2022 20221042 Titan Machinery loader coupler kit fo snow blower 701-43180-2210 1,850.00

12/29/2022 20221046 Zarnoth Brush Works Inc. Broom for Ventrac 701-43180-2210 572.00

          Total 701431802210: 7,338.91

          Total Central Garage Services: 7,338.91

Equipment Replacement Fund

12/29/2022 158813 MacQueen Equipment Inc. Air Lifting bags 705-49930-5400 11,440.74

          Total 705499305400: 11,440.74

12/29/2022 20221042 Titan Machinery Loader replacement 705-49950-5400 165,686.00

          Total 705499505400: 165,686.00

          Total Equipment Replacement Fund: 177,126.74

          Grand Totals:  554,573.63

Report Criteria:

Report type:  GL detail

[Report].Amount = {<>} 0

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



 
 

Title:  Resolution 23-01 approving acquisition of Real Property 

Meeting Date:  January 3, 2023 Agenda Item 

Number: 9A 
Action: MOTION 

REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 

RESOLUTION 

ORDINANCE 

DISCUSSION 

Supporting 

Documents: 

a. Resolution 23-01 

b. Purchase and Sale 

Agreement dated 

2/1/22  

c. City Council Minutes 

dated 2/1/22 

d. Permanent 

Nonexclusive Access 

Easement dated 1/12/22 

e. MPCA Confirmation 

Decommissioning 

Lagoon. 

Originating 

Department:  

Economic Development Presented By: Interim City Manager 

Approved By City 

Manager:  

Proposed Action: : Staff recommends approval of Resolution 23-01 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND: February 1, 2022, Waseca City Council passed a motion to allow Mayor Srp and former 

City Manager Lee Mattson to sign a purchase and sales agreement with Conagra for 3 parcels of land. Such 

action is required to be memorialized by Resolution. No Resolution was passed on February. This is a 

housekeeping action item. 

 

BUDGET IMPACT: Purchase price $100 plus closing costs 

 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:   None, this is a confirmation of previously approved city council actions 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of Resolution 23-01 confirming the previous actions of 

Waseca City Council 

 

 

 

Request for City Council Action 



1 

CITY OF WASECA, MINNESOTA 

CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION #2023-01 

A RESOLUTION BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WASECA, MINNESOTA, APPROVING THE ACQUISITION OF REAL PROPERTY IN 

WASECA, MINNESOTA, AND DISPENSING WITH REVIEW OF THE PURCHASE BY 

THE WASECA PLANNING COMMISSION 

WHEREAS,  the City of Waseca (“City”) desires to acquire certain real property located in the 

City of Waseca, Waseca County, Minnesota, described and depicted in the Real 

Estate Purchase Agreement (“Agreement”) attached hereto and incorporated 

herein as Exhibit A, (the “Property”); and 

WHEREAS, the owner/seller of the Property, ConAgra Foods Packaged Foods, LLC, a 

Delaware limited liability company, (the “Seller”) agrees to sell the Property to 

the City for $100.00; and 

WHEREAS, the City desires to acquire the Property because it is in a desirable location and of 

an appropriate size to accommodate a potential future expansion of the City’s 

wastewater treatment plant (the “Project”); and  

WHEREAS, the Waseca City Charter, Sec. 9.01, grants the City may purchase real property for 

any public use or purpose, including the operation of utilities authorized under 

Waseca City Charter, Chapter 11; and  

WHEREAS, on February 1, 2022, the City Council voted to approve the attached Agreement, 

including the Conagra water services agreement, and permanent easement 

contemplated in the Agreement; as shown in the copy of the agenda item and the 

certified copy of the minutes of said meeting attached hereto and incorporated 

herein as Exhibit B; and 

WHEREAS,  Minnesota Statutes, §462.356, subdivision 2 states that no publicly owned interest 

in real property within a city shall be acquired or disposed of until after the 

planning commission has reviewed the proposed acquisition or disposal and 

reported in writing to the city council its findings as to the compliance of the 

proposed acquisition or disposal with the comprehensive plan; and 

WHEREAS,  the same statute further states, however, that the city council may, by resolution 

adopted by two-thirds vote, dispense with the requirements of this subdivision 

when in its judgment it finds that the acquisition or disposal of real property has 

no relationship to the comprehensive plan. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL THAT: 

The City Council hereby finds that the proposed acquisition of the Property by the City of 

Waseca has no relationship to the City’s Comprehensive Plan, and therefore a review of the 



2 

proposed acquisition by the Waseca City Council (which acts as the City’s Planning 

Commission) is not required under Minn. Stat. § 462.356, Subd. 2, and is hereby dispensed with 

as allowed by that statute. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT: The City Council hereby affirms its approval of the 

acquisition of land pursuant to the attached Agreement as documented in the certified copy of the 

minutes of the City Council’s February 1, 2022 meeting attached hereto and incorporated herein 

as Exhibit B and authorizes and directs the Mayor and Interim City Manager to: (a) execute such 

other documentation as necessary to close on the purchase of the Property by the City of Waseca 

and (b) record any such documentation related to the purchase of the property as necessary with 

the Office of the Waseca County Recorder. 

PASSED by the City Council of the City of Waseca on this 3rd day of January, 2023. 

ATTEST 

______________________________ 

Interim City Manager  

____________________________ 

Mayor - Pro Tempore



3 

EXHIBIT A 

Real Estate Purchase Agreement 













































4 

 

EXHIBIT B 

 

 Purchase Agenda Item and Certified Copy of Minutes of the February 1, 2022, Meeting 

 

































From: Cara Brown
To: Tina Wilson; Alicia Fischer
Subject: Conagra - MPCA email with approvals
Date: Thursday, December 29, 2022 2:57:32 PM
Attachments: image001.png

RE ConAgra Foods Packaged Foods LLC - Waseca "47 Pond Closure.msg

Hi Tina and Alicia,
 
Attached is the email I received from MPCA recently confirming that they have approved the
decommissioning of the lagoon and verifying the prior emails in early 2022.
 
Thank you,
Cara
 
 

 
 

 EXTERNAL EMAIL SENDER – Think Before You Click !!

mailto:cebrown@flaherty-hood.com
mailto:tinaw@ci.waseca.mn.us
mailto:aliciaf@ci.waseca.mn.us


RE: ConAgra Foods Packaged Foods, LLC - Waseca '47 Pond Closure

		From

		Sekely, Adam (MPCA)

		To

		Cara Brown; Schnick, Emily (MPCA); Knowles, Scott (MPCA)

		Recipients

		cebrown@flaherty-hood.com; emily.schnick@state.mn.us; scott.knowles@state.mn.us



Solution Builders - ThnAir	 


Warning: Sender @adam.sekely@state.mn.us has never sent any emails to your organization. 
Please be careful before replying or clicking on the URLs. 



Report Phishing Mark Safe 


powered by Graphus® 





Hi Cara,





This is accurate and complete. We did not issue a formal letter. My email on March 7, 2022, is considered our final approval that all pond decommissioning activities have been satisfactorily completed and that we won’t require any additional action with regard to the former wastewater pond.





Adam





  _____  



Adam Sekely | Hydrologist





Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA)





Water Quality Permits Unit, Industrial Division





7678 College Road, Suite 105 | Baxter, MN | 56425





218-316-3880





adam.sekely@state.mn.us | www.pca.state.mn.us











Our mission is to protect and improve the environment and enhance human health.





NOTICE: This email (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521. This email may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please reply back to the sender that you have received this message in error, then delete it. Thank you.





From: Cara Brown <cebrown@flaherty-hood.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 11:47
To: Sekely, Adam (MPCA) <adam.sekely@state.mn.us>; Schnick, Emily (MPCA) <emily.schnick@state.mn.us>; Knowles, Scott (MPCA) <scott.knowles@state.mn.us>
Subject: FW: ConAgra Foods Packaged Foods, LLC - Waseca '47 Pond Closure





	This message may be from an external email source.





Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security Operations Center.





  _____  



Good Morning, 





I am reaching out regarding a pond closure relating to a purchase agreement between the City of Waseca and ConAgra which we will be closing on in January 2023. The pond closure was approved below, however, we want to confirm this is accurate and complete. Was a formal letter ever sent or submitted by the MPCA? We have not received confirmation other than the email below. If a formal version of the approval is available, could we please have a copy provided? At a minimum, please provide confirmation that the below approval is sufficient and that there will be no further MPCA involvement at the site. 





Please let me know if there is now a different point of contact where I should direct our questions. 





Thank you,





Cara Brown 





Caralyn E. Brown





Associate Attorney 











525 Park Street, Suite 470





St. Paul, MN 55103





Direct: (651) 259-1915





Office: (651) 225-8840





www.flaherty-hood.com





______________________________________________________________





NOTE: The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and intended only for use by the individual or entity named. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by replying to this e-mail and destroy the original e-mail and any attachments.





_____________________________________________________________











From: Lisa.Timms@conagra.com <Lisa.Timms@conagra.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 8:58 AM
To: Robert Scott <rtscott@flaherty-hood.com>
Subject: FW: ConAgra Foods Packaged Foods, LLC - Waseca '47 Pond Closure











Below is the email from MPCA approving the ’47 pond closure.











Lisa























Lisa Hyre Timms





Senior Counsel | Legal & Government Affairs 





222 Merchandise Mart Plaza, Suite 1300 | Chicago, Illinois 60654





o: 312.549.5511 | c: 614.352.4273





lisa.timms@conagra.com





This e-mail message and all attachments, if any, may contain confidential and privileged material and is intended only for the person or entity to which the message is addressed. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email immediately and destroy the original and any copies of the email. 

















From: Sekely, Adam (MPCA) <adam.sekely@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 1:53 PM
To: Boehne, Todd (Consumer Foods) <todd.boehne@conagra.com>
Cc: Schnick, Emily (MPCA) <emily.schnick@state.mn.us>; Knowles, Scott (MPCA) <scott.knowles@state.mn.us>; Henry.Blair@conagra.com; Cavit.Wobschall@conagra.com
Subject: RE: ConAgra Foods Packaged Foods, LLC - Waseca '47 Pond Closure











Hi Todd,











I reviewed the 2021 Industrial By-Product Annual Report submitted December 13, 2021. The report adequately details land application of the solids (sludge) removed during pond decommissioning. This email documents final MPCA approval of the ’47 pond closure. No further action is required on your part.











Thank you for your diligence in completing this project.











Adam





  _____  



Adam Sekely | Hydrologist





Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA)





Water Quality Permits Unit, Industrial Division





7678 College Road, Suite 105 | Baxter, MN | 56425





218-316-3880





adam.sekely@state.mn.us | www.pca.state.mn.us

















Our mission is to protect and improve the environment and enhance human health.











NOTICE: This email (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521. This email may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please reply back to the sender that you have received this message in error, then delete it. Thank you.











From: Todd.Boehne@conagra.com <Todd.Boehne@conagra.com> 
Sent: Saturday, February 19, 2022 7:10
To: Sekely, Adam (MPCA) <adam.sekely@state.mn.us>
Cc: Schnick, Emily (MPCA) <emily.schnick@state.mn.us>; Knowles, Scott (MPCA) <scott.knowles@state.mn.us>; Henry.Blair@conagra.com; Cavit.Wobschall@conagra.com
Subject: RE: ConAgra Foods Packaged Foods, LLC - Waseca '47 Pond Closure






















image002.jpg

image002.jpg





image004.png

image004.png





image005.png

image005.png







Solution Builders - ThnAir

From: Sekely, Adam (MPCA)
To: Cara Brown; Schnick, Emily (MPCA); Knowles, Scott (MPCA)
Subject: RE: ConAgra Foods Packaged Foods, LLC - Waseca "47 Pond Closure
Date: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 2:12:50 PM
Attachments: image004.png

image005.png

Warning: Sender adam.sekely@state.mn.us has never sent any emails to your organization. 
Please be careful before replying or clicking on the URLs. 

Report Phishing  Mark Safe
powered by Graphus®

Hi Cara,

This is accurate and complete. We did not issue a formal letter. My email on March 7, 2022, is
considered our final approval that all pond decommissioning activities have been satisfactorily
completed and that we won’t require any additional action with regard to the former
wastewater pond.

Adam

Adam Sekely | Hydrologist

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA)

Water Quality Permits Unit, Industrial Division

7678 College Road, Suite 105 | Baxter, MN | 56425

218-316-3880

adam.sekely@state.mn.us | www.pca.state.mn.us

Our mission is to protect and improve the environment and enhance human health.

NOTICE: This email (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C.
2510-2521. This email may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. Please reply back to the sender that you have received this message in error, then delete it. Thank you.

From: Cara Brown <cebrown@flaherty-hood.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 11:47
To: Sekely, Adam (MPCA) <adam.sekely@state.mn.us>; Schnick, Emily (MPCA)
<emily.schnick@state.mn.us>; Knowles, Scott (MPCA) <scott.knowles@state.mn.us>
Subject: FW: ConAgra Foods Packaged Foods, LLC - Waseca '47 Pond Closure

mailto:adam.sekely@state.mn.us
mailto:cebrown@flaherty-hood.com
mailto:emily.schnick@state.mn.us
mailto:scott.knowles@state.mn.us
https://cloud.graph.us/feedback?msgId=PERNOFBSMDlNQjYxMDQ0QUY3MEFDOUUyN0UzRTk2MkNEQ0EyRTM5QERNOFBSMDlNQjYxMDQubmFtcHJkMDkucHJvZC5vdXRsb29rLmNvbT4%3D&orgDomain=ZmxhaGVydHktaG9vZC5jb20%3D&opt=unsafe
https://cloud.graph.us/feedback?msgId=PERNOFBSMDlNQjYxMDQ0QUY3MEFDOUUyN0UzRTk2MkNEQ0EyRTM5QERNOFBSMDlNQjYxMDQubmFtcHJkMDkucHJvZC5vdXRsb29rLmNvbT4%3D&orgDomain=ZmxhaGVydHktaG9vZC5jb20%3D&opt=safe
mailto:adam.sekely@state.mn.us
http://www.pca.state.mn.us/




This message may be from an external email source.

Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security
Operations Center.

Good Morning,

I am reaching out regarding a pond closure relating to a purchase agreement between the City
of Waseca and ConAgra which we will be closing on in January 2023. The pond closure was
approved below, however, we want to confirm this is accurate and complete. Was a formal
letter ever sent or submitted by the MPCA? We have not received confirmation other than the
email below. If a formal version of the approval is available, could we please have a copy
provided? At a minimum, please provide confirmation that the below approval is sufficient
and that there will be no further MPCA involvement at the site.

Please let me know if there is now a different point of contact where I should direct our
questions.

Thank you,

Cara Brown

Caralyn E. Brown

Associate Attorney

525 Park Street, Suite 470

St. Paul, MN 55103

Direct: (651) 259-1915

Office: (651) 225-8840

www.flaherty-hood.com

______________________________________________________________

NOTE: The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and intended only for use by the individual
or entity named. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by
replying to this e-mail and destroy the original e-mail and any attachments.

_____________________________________________________________

From: Lisa.Timms@conagra.com <Lisa.Timms@conagra.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 8:58 AM
To: Robert Scott <rtscott@flaherty-hood.com>
Subject: FW: ConAgra Foods Packaged Foods, LLC - Waseca '47 Pond Closure

Below is the email from MPCA approving the ’47 pond closure.

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.flaherty-hood.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cadam.sekely%40state.mn.us%7Ca0bcd29783204a407a3a08dadd31fd02%7Ceb14b04624c445198f26b89c2159828c%7C0%7C0%7C638065504420032352%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=U156yvY82XXm9YKLhnuwtAKTTEKKrWsRLlGT3pcKEKw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Lisa.Timms@conagra.com
mailto:Lisa.Timms@conagra.com
mailto:rtscott@flaherty-hood.com


Lisa

Lisa Hyre Timms

Senior Counsel | Legal & Government Affairs

222 Merchandise Mart Plaza, Suite 1300 | Chicago, Illinois
60654

o: 312.549.5511 | c: 614.352.4273

lisa.timms@conagra.com

This e-mail message and all attachments, if any, may contain
confidential and privileged material and is intended only for
the person or entity to which the message is addressed. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by reply email immediately and destroy the
original and any copies of the email.

From: Sekely, Adam (MPCA) <adam.sekely@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 1:53 PM
To: Boehne, Todd (Consumer Foods) <todd.boehne@conagra.com>
Cc: Schnick, Emily (MPCA) <emily.schnick@state.mn.us>; Knowles, Scott
(MPCA) <scott.knowles@state.mn.us>; Henry.Blair@conagra.com;
Cavit.Wobschall@conagra.com
Subject: RE: ConAgra Foods Packaged Foods, LLC - Waseca '47 Pond Closure

Hi Todd,

I reviewed the 2021 Industrial By-Product Annual Report submitted December
13, 2021. The report adequately details land application of the solids (sludge)
removed during pond decommissioning. This email documents final MPCA
approval of the ’47 pond closure. No further action is required on your part.

Thank you for your diligence in completing this project.

Adam

Adam Sekely | Hydrologist

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA)

Water Quality Permits Unit, Industrial Division

7678 College Road, Suite 105 | Baxter, MN | 56425

218-316-3880

mailto:lisa.timms@conagra.com
mailto:adam.sekely@state.mn.us
mailto:todd.boehne@conagra.com
mailto:emily.schnick@state.mn.us
mailto:scott.knowles@state.mn.us
mailto:Henry.Blair@conagra.com
mailto:Cavit.Wobschall@conagra.com


adam.sekely@state.mn.us | www.pca.state.mn.us

Our mission is to protect and improve the environment and enhance human health.

NOTICE: This email (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy
Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521. This email may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please reply back to the sender that you have
received this message in error, then delete it. Thank you.

From: Todd.Boehne@conagra.com <Todd.Boehne@conagra.com> 
Sent: Saturday, February 19, 2022 7:10
To: Sekely, Adam (MPCA) <adam.sekely@state.mn.us>
Cc: Schnick, Emily (MPCA) <emily.schnick@state.mn.us>; Knowles, Scott
(MPCA) <scott.knowles@state.mn.us>; Henry.Blair@conagra.com;
Cavit.Wobschall@conagra.com
Subject: RE: ConAgra Foods Packaged Foods, LLC - Waseca '47 Pond Closure

mailto:adam.sekely@state.mn.us
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__http%3A%2Fwww.pca.state.mn.us%2F__%3B!!No2nNwjO!8CacA84FrrNQKbAam66H8VjOaJespMgTMXe2XfuhLzmAEaM4CArXsjvgsAN0ZhY_2g%24&data=05%7C01%7Cadam.sekely%40state.mn.us%7Ca0bcd29783204a407a3a08dadd31fd02%7Ceb14b04624c445198f26b89c2159828c%7C0%7C0%7C638065504420032352%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=n0tsOTlDFTQcZ0qC6ihO0nP7g4BnU43X%2B8421msxkQE%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Todd.Boehne@conagra.com
mailto:Todd.Boehne@conagra.com
mailto:adam.sekely@state.mn.us
mailto:emily.schnick@state.mn.us
mailto:scott.knowles@state.mn.us
mailto:Henry.Blair@conagra.com
mailto:Cavit.Wobschall@conagra.com

	1-3-23 Agenda
	8A Dec 20 Minutes
	8B Council-List of Expenditures
	8B1 List of Expenditures
	9A RCCA Conagra Purchase and Sale Agreement
	9A1 Resolution for Conagra purchase agreement v4 122922 clean
	9A2 Exhibit A Waseca from Conagra Purchase Agreement (Conagra-Real Estate - Waseca MN) (Conagra executed)
	9A3 Exhibit B Feb-1-2022 Signed Minutes-Certification
	9A Exhibit B Feb-1-2022 Signed Minutes
	20221229140013003

	9A2 Exhibit A Waseca from Conagra Purchase Agreement.pdf
	7C 2 Purchase Agreement
	20220202090723082




